
 

 

Mark James  LLM, DPA, DCA 
Prif Weithredwr, 
Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP 

 
 

 
 

DYDD MERCHER, 29 MEHEFIN 2016 
 
 

 

 

 

 

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O’R 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL 

DROS ADNODDAU A GYNHELIR YN YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 

GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD, NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 

10.00 AM, DYDD IAU, 7FED GORFFENNAF, 2016 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R 

MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD YNGHLWM 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark James 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Ms Gaynor Morgan 

Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224026 

Ffacs: (01267) 224911 

E-bost: GMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk 

Cyf: AD016-001 

 
 
 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 

 

 

A G E N D A   
 

1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL. 
 

 

2. DECHRAU'N DEG (ADRAN ADDYSG A PHLANT) 
ADRODDIADAU'R SWYDDOGION    MONITRO AC EITHRIAD 
ADRAN 151/ DARPARIAETH GOFAL PLANT DECHRAU'N DEG 

 

3 - 12 

3. GWERTHU TIR SY'N FFINIO AR YSTAD DDIWYDIANNOL 
HENDY-GWYN AR DAF 

 

13 - 20 

4. CYMERADWYO A LLOFNODI YN COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD 
PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR YR 5ED 
MAI, 2016 

 

21 - 24 

5. ADRODDIADAU NAD YDYNT I'W CYHOEDDI 
 

 

 WEDI YSTYRIED HOLL AMGYLCHIADAU'R ACHOS AC 
WEDI CYNNAL PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD GALL YR 
AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL FARNU NAD YW'R 
EITEMAU GANLYNOL I'W CHYHOEDDI AM EU BOD YN 
CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH EITHRIEDIG FEL Y'I DIFFINNIR 
YM MHARAGRAFF 14 O RAN 4 O ATODLEN 12A I 
DDEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972, FEL Y'I NEWIDIWYD 
GAN ORCHYMYN LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT 
WYBODAETH) (AMRYWIO) (CYMRU) 2007. 

  

 

 

6. DILEU DYLEDION CYN-DENANTIAID ASIANTAETH GOSOD TAI 
CYMDEITHASOL 

 

25 - 32 

 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

7 FED GORFENNAF 2016 
 

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd 

Gweithredol: 

Y Portffolio: 

Y Cyng. David Jenkins  Adnoddau 

 

Y Pwnc  Dechrau’n Deg (Adran Addysg a Phlant) Adroddiadau’r Swyddogion    Monitro 

ac Eithriad Adran 151/ Darpariaeth gofal Plant Dechrau’n Deg    

Y Pwrpas: Cymeradwyaeth sy'n ofynnol er mwyn cydymffurfio ag Amod 5.3 CPR 

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen: 

Cyflwynwyd Adroddiad Eithriadol i Swyddog S151 yn Ebrill 2016 yn gofyn am ganiatâd i gynnig 
cytundeb i’r  2il  ddarparwr gofal plant yn ardal Penbre (Serendipity Nursery), i’w leoli yng nghaban 
Gofal Plant Dechrau’n Deg.  Roedd hyn yn dilyn penderfyniad y darparwr 1af i roi’r gorau i fasnachu.  
Yn ogystal gofynnwyd pe buasai’n bosibl cynnig cytundeb  i Serendipity Nursery er mwyn cyd fynd gyda 
chyfnod adnewyddu ac ail gomisiynu ar gyfer darparwyr presennol sydd ar y gweill ar hyn o bryd (hyd at 
30ain o Fedi 20120), gan adnewyddu’n flynyddol ( yn unol â chyllid grant).  Yn ychwanegol at hyn 
gofynwyd am ganiatâd iddynt fedru adnewyddu’r costau gwreiddiol a gyflwynwyd ar gyfer darparu 
gwasanaethau Dechrau’n Deg  o’r ddarpariaeth gofal plant newydd wedi ei leoli ar dir Ysgol Pembre 
(Eithriad ac Ildiad i'r Gofynion Cystadleuaeth - Rheolau Gweithdrefn Contractau, Cymal 5.3).  Mae 
Swyddog S151 a Phennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r Gyfraith wedi ei gymeradwyo ar 09/06/2016. 

Y Rhesymau:  

• O ganlyniad i delerau ac amodau grant cyfalaf Llywodraeth Cymru  sydd yn datgan y  dylai 
lleoliad fod ar gael er mwyn darparu gwasanaethau Dechrau'n Deg am gyfnod o leiaf 5 mlynedd 
rhaid diogelu'r asedau ffisegol ac atal adfachu i'r awdurdod.   

 Yn dilyn proses gofrestru hir iawn (tua 18 mis), bu i’r darparwr gofal plant blaenorol weithredu am fis yn 
unig cyn  rhoi'r gorau i fasnachu ar 29 Ionawr 2016. Byddai ymgymryd â phroses o ail-dendro yn golygu 
oedi mewn dyfarnu cytundeb newydd ymhellach.  Mi fyddai hyn yn cynyddu'r risg o adfachu gan y 
byddai'r lleoliad yn parhau i fod heb ei ddefnyddio am hyd yn oed mwy o amser. Yn ogystal, pe buasai’n 
rhaid ymgymryd â’r broses o  ail-dendro ar gyfer  Ward Penbre gallai hyn gyfyngu ar hawl plant rhwng 
2-3 oed i fynychu gofal plant. Byddai hyn yn cael effaith uniongyrchol ar  fonitro'r rhaglen ac o bosibl y 
grant refeniw a ddyfarnwyd i'r awdurdod ar gyfer ariannu'r elfen gofal plant. Amlinellir y rhain ymhellach 
yn yr adroddiad eithriadol (wedi ei atodi) 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Yr Amgylchedd 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 

Stefan Smith  

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Nia McIntosh 

 

 

 

 

Swydd: 

Rheolwr Cynllunio a pherformio 

Dechrau’n Deg  

 

Rhif Ffôn: 

01554 742447 (2468) 

 

 

Cyfeiriad E-bost: 

NMcIntosh@carmarthenshire.gov
.uk 

 

Eitem Rhif  2

Tudalen 3



 

 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

 
None 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
 

N/A 

 
(If the answer is yes exact details are to be provided below :) 

 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER  
 

 

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance 

at the meeting 

 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 

was adopted subject to the 

amendment(s) and reason(s) 

specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Reason(s) why the Officer’s 

recommendation was not 

adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 4



 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Executive Board Member for Resources – Decisions Meeting 7
th

 

July 2016 

 

Flying Start, Children and Education – Monitoring Officer & Section 151 Officer 

Exception Reports/Childcare Provider Exemption 

 

• The Flying Start programme procures the childcare services in order to deliver the key 
entitlement of the wider programme, free sessional childcare for 2-3 year olds in Flying Start 
wards across the county, for 2.5 hours a day, 5 days a week, for up to 42 weeks of the year.  

 

• An exemption was requested seeking permission to offer a contract to a 2
nd

 placed nursery 
provider (Serendipity Nursery) in the new purpose built Flying Start facility in Pembrey primary 
School, in light of the closure of the 1

st
 placed provider, who ceased to trade, who were 

appointed via an open and transparent competitive tender exercise previously.  
 

• The existing arrangements which cover the procurement of the current childcare services are 
due to expire in September 2016 and approval is sought to extend the existing arrangements 
with Serendipity Nursery to align to the contract duration of the forthcoming renewal and re-
commissioning of the other existing childcare contracts (up to 30

th
 September 2020), but only 

be extended on an annual basis (subject to availability of grant funding). 
 

• It was also requested to allow Serendipity the opportunity to review their costs to deliver the 
Flying Start services, from the new Flying Start childcare facility at Pembrey Primary School 
(Exception and Waiver to the Requirements of Competition – Contract Procedure Rules, 
Clause 5.3).  
.  

 
 

 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES  

Tudalen 5



 

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads 

of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report : 

 

Signed:   Nia McIntosh                            Flying Start Planning & Performance Manager                           

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

NONE 
 

YES  
 

NONE  

 
YES  
 

NONE  
 

 

YES  
 

 

1. Finance   

• Relocating the childcare into the Flying Start facility would reduce the overheads and revenue 
spent in respect of this Flying Start ward, as currently we have to pay all the maintenance and 
upkeep of the empty facility, in addition to childcare charge which is currently being delivered 
off site, thus making it not cost effective whilst it remains empty and gives no value for money.  

• The overall cost per child will decrease when the provider is located in the purpose built facility, 
as we would not be expected to pay towards the rental, utility charges in the private venue  as 
we currently are (on top of the running costs of the empty Flying Start cabin). This would avoid 
duplication and streamline the costs, evidencing value for money.   

• The ability to being exempt from re-commissioning services for this area, would reduce costs, 
and would ensure no more delays to the occupation of the facility to deliver the core 
entitlement of the Flying Start children in Pembrey.  

 

2. Risk Management Issues 

• Failure to occupy the purpose built Flying Start facility could result in claw back to the authority in 
relation to the Welsh Government capital grant used to create the establishment. 
 

• If agreed, CSSIW registration could be progressed, with a view to the venue being open to 
children from Autumn 2016 school term.  If we delay and coincide with the re-commissioning 
tender (due from 1

st
 October 16), and progress CSSIW registration from the contract award 

stage, at that time), we would expect to see the facility being empty and a longer delay in 

providing services until at least early 2017.   

 

Tudalen 6



 

3.Physical Assets 

 
• Failure to adequately adhere to Welsh Government capital terms and conditions in relation to 

the physical asset could jeopardise the risk of claw back to the authority.  
 

• Would ensure the venue is adequately maintained, to ensure that it is kept it a good state of 
repair and is fit for purpose. Failure to maintain this asset could lead to deterioration of the 
venue, and affect the value of the establishment. Also children’ care will be delivered from an 
off site venue, thus not maximising the potential of the purpose built facility for 2-3 year olds, 
which is designed to aid their child development.  

 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:      Nia McIntosh                                           Flying Start Planning & Performance Manager                                             

1. Scrutiny Committee 

N/A 

2.Local Member(s)   

N/A 

3.Community / Town Council  

N/A 

4.Relevant Partners   

N/A 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

N/A 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
There are none 

Title of Document 

 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

   

   

   
 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen 8

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



FS/Nia Phase 2/Serendipity Nursery & Childcare Tender 2016 Page 1 

 

22nd April 2016                                                                                                             

To:  Section 151 Officer, Carmarthenshire County Council 

 

EXEMPTION AND WAIVER TO REQUIREMENTS OF COMPETITION - 

REPORT 

This is a Request for an Exception and Waiver to the Requirement of 

Competition (Section 5) - Contract Procedure Rules/Quotation 

Procedure Rules in relation to:- 

The FLYING START CHILDCARE SERVICE:  Flying Start 

Carmarthenshire (Carmarthenshire County Council) seek permission 

to offer a contract to a 2nd placed nursery provider, in light of the 

closure of the 1st placed provider, who has ceased to trade.  

 

In accordance with CPR Condition: 

5.3 Monitoring Officer and Section 151 Officer Approval followed by relevant 

Executive Board Member Decision 

5.3 Any other exceptions to these Contract Procedure Rules shall only be given in 

exceptional circumstances and will be authorised by the relevant Executive Board 

Member following consideration of a report from the Lead Officer which details the 

reasons for the exception and which is supported by the Section 151 Officer and the 

Monitoring Officer.  

 

Summary & Background 

1. In 2014 a tender exercise was undertaken on Sell2Wales to source a 

childcare/nursery provider to run a newly built childcare facility, on Pembrey Primary 

School site.  This facility was created and funded by the Flying Start capital grant to 

support the expansion of the Flying Start service locally, which offers free childcare 

services to eligible parents living in the locality who have 2-3 year old children.  The 

Flying Start programme offers this free childcare service as a key element of the 

national programme, funded directly by Welsh Government in the form of an annual 

revenue grant. 

 

2.  An open and transparent procurement exercise saw 2 agencies successfully 

pass the process, however, only one was to be appointed as there was a requirement 

Tudalen 9



FS/Nia Phase 2/Serendipity Nursery & Childcare Tender 2016 Page 2 

 

to be based within the new purpose built facility, rather than purchase childcare places 

at an existing Nursery.  Cylch Meithrin Pembrey were awarded the contract as 1st 

placed provider. Serendipity Nursery were placed in the 2nd position and therefore 

not offered the contract to run the new childcare facility.   

 

3. Despite supporting the Cylch Pembrey to open the provision, which took 18 

months from contract award (May 14 to September 15), we saw significant delays and 

numerous hurdles, and unfortunately only opened for only one month (September 

2015) before they had to reduce their 2 sessions a day to 1, due to limited income.  

The next 3 months saw Flying Start heavily supporting the Cylch, with business 

support, childcare provision support and mentorship.  Yet despite best efforts they 

remained unable to generate further income and took the decision to cease trading 

and closed on 29th January 2016, this year. 

 

4. Eligible Flying Start children were at this stage receiving childcare from the 

newly built venue, therefore contingency plans were put in place immediately, on a 

temporary basis, to continue to offer the childcare service (funded by Flying Start) from 

the nearby venue of the 2nd placed provider; Serendipity Nursery, who have continued 

to provide a good quality service since that time, in difficult circumstances.  The 

Procurement Dept advised this arrangement was acceptable in the circumstances as 

the 1st provider had ceased trading. Unfortunately, this means we now have an 

empty unused purpose built childcare facility on Pembrey Primary School.  

 

Proposal & Approval Required 

 

5. The basis of this Exemption Report therefore, is to request permission to offer 

Serendipity Nursery the contract to deliver services from the newly built Flying Start 

facility, in order to utilise the purpose built venue and meet terms and conditions of the 

Flying Start capital grant; the 5 year clause states the venues has to be available to 

deliver Flying Start services for a minimum of 5 years.   

 

6. It is also requested that the Serendipity Nursery be offered the contract to align 

to the contract duration of the forthcoming renewal and re-commissioning of the other 

existing childcare contracts (up to 30th September 2020), but only be extended on an 

annual basis (subject to availability of grant funding).   Eg initial contract to be awarded 

on the completion of CSSIW registration for the new venue approx: 

 

• Sept/Oct 16 to 31st Mar 17, if grant continues, extend contract from: 

• 1st April 17 to 31st March 18, extended subject to grant funding from: 

• 1st April 18 to 31st March 19, extended subject to grant funding from: 

• 1st April 19 to 31st Mar 2020, extended to 30th September 2020 when 
re-commissioning will be due 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 10



FS/Nia Phase 2/Serendipity Nursery & Childcare Tender 2016 Page 3 

 

 

Time delays 

 

7.  The reasons for this request are further supported by the regulatory 

requirements for registering new venues for sessional childcare (2.5 hrs) enforced by 

Care and Social Services Inspectorate for Wales, a process of which can take up to 14 

weeks.  If this exemption is agreed, Serendipity Nursery could progress CSSIW 

registration of the facility, with a view to being open to children from September 2016.  If 

we delay and co-incide with the re-commissioning tender (due from 1st October 16), and 

progress CSSIW registration from the contract award stage, at that time), we would 

expect to see the facility being empty and a longer delay in providing services until 

early 2017. The reasons are further supported by Welsh Government’s key aims for the 

Flying Start childcare service, in that children are required to be ready for school on 

leaving the service.  Paramount to this is the emotional wellbeing of 2 year olds to 

respond and build key relationships with the existing staff, who can provide continuity of 

care, as the adult child interations and attachments built with those staff are key to aid 

their development, in order to be ready for school. Adding to this further, it is felt, that 

knowing the local market, that we would not expect any other interest in this contract, 

having already been to tender once with only the two named providers coming forward 

previously – no new agencies are known to have been developed since the last tender 

Costs 
 
8. The ongoing service costs for the Flying Start childcare service will continue to 

be funded through the Flying Start Revenue grant from Welsh Government.  Current 

expected value of this childcare service for the small number of 10-12 children, is 

expected to be approximately £30-33,000 annually (x 4 years = £120-£132,000). 

However, as costs per child submitted through the tender process are now over 2 years 

old, these costs are no longer viable due to increases in inflation and introduction of 

new national living wages for employees, which would include childcare workers.  We 

would therefore, also seek approval that the Nursery be given the opportunity to review 

their costs and that new rates are offered in line with cost of living, which would be 

subject to approval by the Flying Start management and subject to available grant 

funding. 

 
Request to Proceed 
 

10.  I therefore, seek approval to proceed with the exemption to award a contract to 

Serendipity Nursery up to September 2020, and to allow them the opportunity to review 

their costs to deliver the Flying Start services, from the new Flying Start childcare facility 

at Pembrey Primary School (Exception and Waiver to the Requirements of Competition – 

Contract Procedure Rules, Clause 5.3) 

Nia McIntosh 
Flying Start Planning & Performance Manager 
22nd April 2016 

 

Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

 

 

 

7FED GORFFENNAF 2016 
 

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd 
Gweithredol:  

Y Portffolio: 

Y Cyng. David M Jenkins Y Prif Weithredwr  
 

 

 

Gwerthu tir sy'n ffinio ar Ystad Ddiwydiannol Hendy-gwyn ar Daf 

 

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU 
HANGEN: 

 

Gwerthu tir sy'n ffinio ar Ystad Ddiwydiannol Hendy-gwyn ar Daf ar delerau y cytunir arnynt. 

 

Y RHESYMAU:  

Nid yw'r tir hwn wedi ei gynnig ar y farchnad agored gan y Cyngor a hynny am y rhesymau a 
amlinellwyd yn yr adroddiad. Cytuno o ran egwyddor ar "werthiant heb fod trwy'r farchnad" yn 
amodol ar y Prisiwr Dosbarth yn cadarnhau'r telerau.  
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 
Wendy Walters 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Richard V 
Evans 

 

 

Swydd: Prif Weithredwr 
Cynorthwyol  

 

 

Rhif ffôn: 01267 246260 

 

Cyfeiriad e-bost: 
rvevans@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 

Eitem Rhif  3

Tudalen 13



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

Declaration of Personal Interest (if any): 

None 
 
 
 

Dispensation Granted to Make Decision (if any): 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

DECISION MADE: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed:  
____________________________________________________________DATE:_______ 

                                                                   EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER  
 

The following section will be completed by the Democratic Services Officer in attendance 
at the meeting 

Recommendation of Officer 
adopted 

YES / NO 
 

Recommendation of the Officer 
was adopted subject to the 
amendment(s) and reason(s) 
specified: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Reason(s) why the Officer’s 
recommendation was not 
adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 14



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBER DECISIONS MEETING 

Sale of Land alongside Whitland Industrial Estate  

 
 

 
Whitland Engineering Limited wish to acquire land adjacent to their site in order to expand 
their existing facility and create new jobs in the process. 
 
The main trading activity of the company is delivering specialist engineering and project 
management services throughout the UK with in house design, fabrication and turnkey ability. 
 
The land concerned is shown edged red on the attached plan and is outside development 
limits in the adopted Local Development Plan. It forms part of the Education portfolio being 
adjacent to Ysgol Dyffryn Taf and has been considered a potential access point for either the 
extension of the secondary school or an access to a possible replacement site for Ysgol Llys 
Hywel the primary school in Whitland. There are no immediate plans to move forward either of 
these proposals that should affect the sale and development of this site.  
 
There are however proposals under consideration to develop bus bays at the rear of the site 
in order to alleviate congestion and safety issues at their present location on North Street. The 
bus bays proposal has been declined funding through the Safe Routes grant and the scheme 
funding is uncertain, therefore the proceeds from this sale could be retained as a contribution 
to the scheme.  
 
Working with the Council’s Design Section a layout has been agreed that would allow both 
developments to proceed whilst still retaining flexibility to create a new access to  land 
alongside the Secondary School playing fields should it be required in the future.  
 
Whitland Engineering have agreed to this proposal and approval is now required for an “off 
market” sale on a Subject to Planning basis. 
 
The Planning Department has indicated a favorable response in principle to the inclusion of 
this site within development limits subject to the detail of the application being acceptable. 
 
OTHER OPTIONS AVAILABLE AND THEIR PROS AND CONS 
 
There is a lack of suitable available employment land for immediate development in Whitland 
for this or indeed any company  and the sale of this site is essential to keep them in the area 
and consolidate the significant investment already made. This is therefore their only realistic 
option without incurring the significant cost of relocation. The company’s staff are mostly local 
and a relocation would have a detrimental effect on the company. The nearest suitable 
available site in Carmarthenshire is Crosshands East Strategic Development Site.   
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 
 

Tudalen 15



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

IMPLICATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:         Wendy Walters                                                          Assistant Chief Executive                             

 

Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 
 

YES  
 

YES  
 

NONE  

 
NONE  
 

 

NONE  
 

 

YES /  
 

Legal   

The transfer of legal interest in land to Whitland Engineering Ltd. 

 
 
 

Finance   

 The sale would result in a capital receipt to the Authority. 

Physical Assets   

The transfer of the legal ownership in land. 

Tudalen 16



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:         Wendy Walters                                                         Assistant Chief Executive                                                

 

1. Scrutiny Committee 

Not applicable 

2.Local Member(s)   

Cllr Sue Allen has been supportive and encouraged the sale to the company.  

3.Community / Town Council  

NA 

4.Relevant Partners   

NA 

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations   

Not applicable 

 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW     OR    THERE ARE NONE  (Delete as applicable) 
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

   

   

   
 

 

Tudalen 17



Tudalen 18

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eiddol/Property

Adeilad 8/Building 8

Parc Dewi Sant/St. David's Park

Caerfyrddin/Carmarthen

SA31 3HB

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of

Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown

copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution

or civil proceedings.

© Crown copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100023377

Mae'r map hwn yn seiliedig a deunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatâd yr Ordnance Survey

ar ran Rheolwr Llyfrfa Ei Mawrhydi © Hawlfraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatâd yn torri

hawlfraint y Goron a gall hyn arwain at erlyniad neu achos sifil.

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2011 Arolwg Ordnans 100023377

Scale/Graddfa - 1:1250

Date/Dyddiad - 28/04/2016

WEST STREET

Westover

19.3m

Spring

(Caravan Site)

Sports Hall

Depots

36

Fire Station

37

Greenlawns

39

38

4

L
e
s
m

a
r

4
1

4
0 4
2

Ruin

3
1

3
3

3
4

3
2

2
9

3
0

35

Westgate

Angor

Depot

Land alongside Whitland Engineering Ref. - CR/RVE

Tudalen 19



Tudalen 20

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 
 

 
 

CYFARFOD PENDERFYNIADAU AELOD O'R BWRDD 

GWEITHREDOL DROS ADNODDAU 

 

Dydd Iau, 5 Mai 2016 
 

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd  D.M. Jenkins (Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol) 
 
Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod: 
J. Gravelle, Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Refeniw 
K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
Ystafell Bwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin - 10.00  - 
10.50 am 
 
1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL. 

 
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau o fuddiant personol. 
 

2. CYMERADWYO A LLOFNODI YN COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD 
PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR YR 24AIN MAWRTH, 
2016 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi bod Cofnod Penderfyniadau'r cyfarfod oedd wedi'i 
gynnal ar 24ain Mawrth, 2016 yn gofnod cywir. 
 

3. ADRODDIAD NAD YDYNT I'W CYHOEDDI 
 
PENDERFYNWYD yn unol â Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, fel y'i diwygiwyd 
gan Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) 
(Cymru) 2007, na fyddai’r eitemau canlynol yn cael eu cyhoeddi, gan fod yr 
adroddiadau'n cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig fel y'i diffiniwyd ym 
Mharagraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i’r Ddeddf. 
 

4. DILEU DYLEDION CYN-DENANTIAID ASIANTAETH GOSOD TAI 
CYMDEITHASOL 
 
Yn sgil cynnal y prawf budd y cyhoedd PENDERFYNWYD, yn unol â'r Ddeddf 
y cyfeiriwyd ati yng nghofnod 3 uchod, beidio â chyhoeddi cynnwys yr 
adroddiad am ei fod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig ynghylch materion 
ariannol neu faterion busnes unrhyw unigolyn penodol (gan gynnwys yr 
Awdurdod oedd yn meddu ar y wybodaeth honno) (Paragraff 14 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A i'r Ddeddf). 
 
Yr oedd y prawf budd y cyhoedd mewn perthynas â'r mater hwn yn 
ymwneud â'r ffaith fod yr adroddiad hwn yn cynnwys data personol am gyn-
denantiaid tai cymdeithasol, ynghyd â manylion am eu hôl-ddyledion rhent.   
Dywedwyd nad oedd cyfiawnhad dros gyhoeddi dyledion unigol, ac y byddai 
hynny'n anfanteisiol i hawliau a rhyddid yr unigolion perthnasol.  Felly yr 
oedd y budd i'r cyhoedd o ran cadw cyfrinachedd yn drech na'r budd i'r 
cyhoedd o ran datgelu'r wybodaeth. 
 
Gan gyfeirio at yr adroddiad yr oedd yn ei ystyried, gofynnodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd 
Gweithredol am gael rhagor o wybodaeth am y dyledwyr.  

Eitem Rhif  4

Tudalen 21



 
 

 
 

 
PENDERFYNWYD gohirio ystyried yr adroddiad tan y cyfarfod nesaf. 
 

5. TRETHI ANNOMESTIG - CYMORTH DDEWISIOL 
 
Ar ôl cynnal y prawf budd y cyhoedd PENDERFYNWYD, yn unol â'r Ddeddf y 
cyfeiriwyd ati yng nghofnod rhif 3 uchod, na fyddid yn cyhoeddi cynnwys yr 
adroddiad gan ei fod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig am faterion ariannol 
neu fusnes rhywun penodol (gan gynnwys yr Awdurdod oedd yn meddu ar y 
wybodaeth honno) (Paragraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i'r Ddeddf). 
 
Yr oedd y prawf budd y cyhoedd o ran y mater hwn yn ymwneud â'r ffaith 
fod yr adroddiad yn cynnwys gwybodaeth am hanes ariannol diweddar 
trethdalwyr unigol a/neu wybodaeth bersonol.  Er y byddai datgelu'r 
adroddiad i'r cyhoedd yn hybu atebolrwydd o ran cyllid cyhoeddus, byddai 
hefyd yn datgelu gwybodaeth ariannol gyfrinachol.    Felly, ar ôl cloriannu'r 
mater, yr oeddid yn barnu bod y budd i'r cyhoedd o ran cadw'r wybodaeth yn 
gyfrinachol yn drech na'r budd i'r cyhoedd o ran datgelu'r wybodaeth ar hyn 
o bryd.  
 
Bu'r Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried tri chais am Ryddhad Caledi o dan 
ddarpariaethau Adran 49 o Ddeddf Cyllid Llywodraeth Leol 1988 fel y'i diwygiwyd. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD 
 
5.1 Yn achos cais cyfeirnod 80019259 caniatáu lleihad o 50% o ran 

yr ardrethi oedd yn ddyledus am flwyddyn ariannol 2015/16, 
ynghyd â gostyngiad o 50% o ran yr ardrethi oedd yn daladwy 
am chwarter cyntaf blwyddyn ariannol 2016/17 hyd at ddiwedd 
Mehefin 2016  

5.2 Yn achos cais cyfeirnod 80020606 caniatáu gostyngiad o 25% 
am flwyddyn ariannol 2016/17 

5.3  Yn achos cais cyfeirnod 80014557 caniatáu gostyngiad o 50% 
am flwyddyn ariannol 2016/17 

5.4 Gwrthod cais cyfeirnod 80013791. 
 
 

6. TRETH Y CYNGOR - GOSTYNGIADAU YN ÔL DISGRESIWN 
 
Ar ôl cynnal y prawf budd y cyhoedd PENDERFYNWYD, yn unol â'r Ddeddf y 
cyfeiriwyd ati yng nghofnod rhif 3 uchod, na fyddid yn cyhoeddi cynnwys yr 
adroddiad gan ei fod yn cynnwys gwybodaeth eithriedig am faterion ariannol 
neu fusnes rhywun penodol (gan gynnwys yr Awdurdod oedd yn meddu ar y 
wybodaeth honno) (Paragraff 14 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i'r Ddeddf). 
 
Yr oedd y prawf budd y cyhoedd mewn perthynas â'r mater hwn yn 
ymwneud â'r ffaith fod yr adroddiad yn cynnwys gwybodaeth oedd yn fodd i 
adnabod unigolion oedd yn agored i dalu'r Dreth Gyngor.  Er y byddai 
datgelu'r adroddiad i'r cyhoedd yn hybu atebolrwydd o ran cyllid cyhoeddus, 
byddai hefyd yn datgelu gwybodaeth gyfrinachol nad oedd yn eiddo i'r 
cyhoedd ac na fyddai'n cael ei datgelu fel rheol i drydydd partïon.  Felly, ar ôl 
cloriannu'r mater, yr oeddid yn barnu bod y budd i'r cyhoedd o ran cadw'r 
wybodaeth yn gyfrinachol yn drech na'r budd i'r cyhoedd o ran datgelu'r 

Tudalen 22



 
 

 
 

wybodaeth ar hyn o bryd.   
 
Bu'r Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol yn ystyried adroddiad oedd yn manylu ar y 
ceisiadau oedd wedi dod i law am ostyngiadau yn ôl disgresiwn o ran y Dreth 
Gyngor. 
 
Nodwyd bod rheoliadau wedi eu cyflwyno, gan ddod i rym ym mis Ebrill 2004, a 
roddai bwerau disgresiwn i Awdurdodau Lleol roi gostyngiad neu leihad a 
benderfynwyd yn lleol o ran y Dreth Gyngor, a bod y rhain yn ychwanegol at y 
gostyngiadau statudol presennol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD  
  
 
6.1 Gwrthod ceisiadau cyfeirnodau 60292364, 40032658 a 60294623; 
6.2  Yn achos cais cyfeirnod 6026598 caniatáu gostyngiad o 50% am 

y cyfnod rhwng 1 Ebrill 2010 a 30 Mehefin 2014 pan oedd yr 
eiddo'n agored i Dreth Gyngor a heb fod yn eithriedig fel arall    

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CADEIRYDD       DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif  6

Tudalen 25

Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y’i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted



Tudalen 30

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Tudalen 31

Yn rhinwedd  paragraff(s) 14 o Rhan 4 o Atodlen 12A% o ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 fel y’i diwygiwyd gan 
Orchymyn Llywodraeth Leol (Mynediad at Wybodaeth) (Amrywio) (Cymru) 2007

Document is Restricted



Tudalen 32

Mae’r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	2 DECHRAU'N DEG (ADRAN ADDYSG A PHLANT) ADRODDIADAU'R SWYDDOGION    MONITRO AC EITHRIAD ADRAN 151/ DARPARIAETH GOFAL PLANT DECHRAU'N DEG
	s151 report

	3 GWERTHU TIR SY'N FFINIO AR YSTAD DDIWYDIANNOL HENDY-GWYN AR DAF
	Cynllun

	4 CYMERADWYO A LLOFNODI YN COFNOD CYWIR COFNOD PENDERFYNIADAU'R CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR YR 5ED MAI, 2016
	6 DILEU DYLEDION CYN-DENANTIAID ASIANTAETH GOSOD TAI CYMDEITHASOL
	Adroddiad


